CORYN N. VOCE, MS, LMFT License # MF001063

10811 Pedrick Rd. Philadelphia, PA 19154

267-278-5679

coryn.n.campbell@gmail.com

Summary

Licensed Marriage and Family Therapist for The Center for Autism's Outpatient Department. Extensive knowledge and experience in treating Autism Spectrum Disorder and other developmental differences. Guest lecturer on Autism Spectrum Disorder for Thomas Jefferson University's Couple and Family Therapy and Physician Assistant programs, as well as, for The Center for Autism's Social Competency program. Master's Degree in Couple and Family Therapy with a concentration in Sex Therapy from Thomas Jefferson University's COAMFTE accredited program. Widespread experience in treating clients with various areas of concern including, anxiety, trauma, depression, and marital issues. Certified professional in using Mindfulness Meditation to treat children and teens.

- 20+ years of experience with Autism Spectrum Disorder
- Widespread experience creating and implementing effective treatment plans
- Trained and supervised by several AAMFT and ASSECT approved supervisors in various areas of Family Therapy

Education & Professional Certificates

Thomas Jefferson University, School of Health Professions; Philadelphia, PA

Master of Science in Marriage and Family Therapy

June, 2016

Concentration in Sex Therapy

Arcadia University; Glenside, PA **Bachelor of Arts in Psychology**

May, 2014

March, 2018

PESI

Mindfulness Certificate Course for Treating Kids and Teens: Interventions for ADHD, Anxiety, Trauma, Emotional Regulation and More

Professional Experience

The Center for Autism, Philadelphia, PA

October 2018 – Present

Outpatient Therapist

- Gather information about clients to provide a provisional diagnosis
- Provide individual, group, and family therapy to clients on the autism spectrum and with other mental health concerns
- Write treatment plans, completes progress notes, and all appropriate documentation for each session
- Maintain a minimum caseload of 25 clients

The Center for Autism: Philadelphia PA

February 2017 – October 2018

Mental Health Professional Supervisor

- Assess, create, and implement treatment plans and intervention strategies for clients on the Autism Spectrum
- Supervise, mentor, and model therapeutic techniques for members of a therapeutic team
- Complete and audit progress notes to facilitate billing process
- Create and facilitate structured weekly schedules for clients

The Center for Autism; Philadelphia, PA

June 2016 – February 2017

Mental Health Professional

• Plan and implement intervention strategies for clients on the Autism Spectrum

- Complete assessment tools and daily progress notes
- Collaborate with a therapeutic team to create a structured environment for clients
- Provide coverage in Team Leader's absence to maintain an environment conducive to clients' progress

Council for Relationships; Philadelphia, PA

November 2014 – April 2016

Marriage and Family Therapy Intern

- Provided individual, couple, and family therapy to a diverse population with a variety of presenting problems including, but not limited to, Autism Spectrum Disorder, anxiety, and sexual abuse
- Collaborated with colleagues and AAMFT approved supervisors in developing treatment plans
- Carried an average caseload of 15 weekly and biweekly clients
- Maintained progress notes to ensure proper documentation of session content and interventions

Freire Charter High School; Philadelphia, PA

July 2015 - April 2016

Intern Therapist

- Provided individual therapy to high school students for a variety of concerns including, but not limited to, Autism Spectrum Disorder, Panic Disorder, and lifecycle transitions
- Maintained contact and collaborated with students' parents to address areas of concern regarding the family
- Facilitated a therapeutic group designed for the development of social skills
- Worked with and monitored clients' 504 Plan and IEPs as needed

House of Hope and Peace at Project HOME

January 2015 – June 2015

Group Facilitator

- Facilitated a children's play-therapy group
- Taught behavioral skills and emotion regulation to children ages 5-15 who have experienced homelessness
- Assisted with program development to provide structure to the children's therapeutic experience

Guest Lectures

Thomas Jefferson University – Couple and Family Therapy Program **Autism Spectrum Disorder and Sexuality**

November 15, 2016 &

November 14, 2017

- Reviewed the diagnostic criteria for Autism Spectrum Disorder according to the DSM-V
- Highlighted the interplay between ASD symptoms and normative sexual development
- Provided strategies and interventions for treating sexual issues in the ASD population

Thomas Jefferson University – Physician Assistant Program

July 19, 2016

Autism Spectrum Disorder: Piecing the Puzzle Together

- Reviewed the diagnostic criteria for Autism Spectrum Disorder according to the DSM-V
- Discussed common methods of treatment in psychotherapy with individuals on the spectrum
- Demonstrated ways Physician Assistants could use common therapeutic strategies in their own work with clients who have ASD

The Center for Autism — Social Competency Staff Training

February 20, 2017

Autism Spectrum Disorder and Sexuality

- Emphasized the interplay between symptoms of ASD and sensory processing differences as they relate to normative sexual development
- Reviewed methods for building foundational skills to aid in sexual development for SC clients
- Provided empirical research on sexual development and sexual preferences of those with ASD

The Center for Autism — Social Competency Parent Group

May 16, 2018

Autism Spectrum Disorder and Sexuality

- Facilitated conversations about ASD and sexual development for Social Competency families
- Reviewed methods for building foundational skills to aid in sexual development for SC clients
- Demonstrated strategies for having conversations about sexuality with children and adolescents with ASD

Presentations

Campbell, C.N. (2016) Autism spectrum disorder and normative sexual development. *Poster presentation delivered at the Pennsylvania Association of Marriage and Family Therapy Conference.*

Campbell, C.N., Granquist, B., Massott, S., Shunk, L., & Robbins, S.J. (2013). The effects of chocolate on mood. *Poster presentation delivered at the Annual Meeting of the Eastern Psychological Association*, 84, 25.